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State Committee for School District Audits
Members of the Board of Education of
Anchorage Independent School District

Auditor’s Responsibility (continued)
An audit includes performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosur es in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statement s.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinions .
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to ab ove present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities,
the business -type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the Anchorage Independent School District as of June 30, 2018, and
the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
that management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information
on pages 8 through 1 1 and pages 53 through 61 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an e ssential part of financial reporting f or placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures
to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditin g standards generally accepted in the United
States of America , which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
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State Committee for School District Audits
Members of the Board of Education of
Anchorage Independent School District

Other Matters (continued)
Required Supplementary Information (continued)
preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with
management’s respo nses to our inquiries , the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained du ring our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express any opinion
or provide any assurance.
Other I nformation
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements.
The
combining nonmajor fund financial statements and additional information are
presented for the purpose s of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements.
The combining nonmajor fund financial statements and additional information
is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates d irectly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to pr epare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and cer tain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial stateme nts or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards general ly accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements and
additional information is fairly stated , in all material respects , in relation to the
basic financial statements t aken as a whole.
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State Committee for School District Audits
Members of the Board of Education of
Anchorage Independent School District

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards , we have also issued our report
dated October 30, 2018, on our consideration of the Anchorage Independent School
District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control o ver financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and in considering Anchorage
Independent School Distri ct’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.
In addition, the results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance of specific state statutes or regulations identified in
Appendix II of
the Independent Auditor’s Contract – State Audit Requirements.

Amick & Company
Louisville, Kentucky
October 30, 2018
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANCHORAGE, KENTUCKY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD & A)
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
As management of the Anchorage Independent School District “the District”, we offer readers of
the District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of
the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information found within the body of
the audit.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

λ The beginning cash balance for all funds of the District was $3,504,367 and the ending
balance was $3,974,445, an increase of $470,078.
λ The General Fund had $7,724,918 in revenue, which primarily consisted of property tax,
motor vehicle , occupational license taxes and SEEK (State Funding) . Excluding inter-fund
transfer, there were $7,432,688 in General Fund expenditures. This includes on-behalf
payments.
λ The district will be debt free in FY 2018-2019 after making its final bond payment of
$10,719.
λ The District remains committed to considering teacher salaries as an important part of the
overall budget. The pay increase for FY 2017-2018 was 1.5% for all staff.
λ The District continues to be dedicated to maintai ning its historic facility. This year we:
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

Installed landscaping
Installed new sewage pumps and panel
Roofing repairs
Replaced two HVAC split systems
Removed asbestos in three areas
Rerouted downspouts and repaired foundation leak issues
Tiled primary computer lab

λ The District purchased Chromebooks for all middle school students and new classroom
projection cameras to replace Elmo’s.
λ Our generous APTA finished construction on an amazing outdoor classroom, which is
located between the school and the District Administration building . They also started a
soccer field upgrade which will contain an upgraded sidewalk , access to indoor restrooms
from the soccer field with a new storage area and a new score board.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
UNAUDITED

The District -wide financial statements outline functions of the District that are principally
supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues (government activities).
The
governmental activities of the District include instruction, support service
s, operation and
maintenance of plant, and operation of non -instructional services. Taxes and intergovernmental
revenues also support fixed assets and related debt.
The District -wide financial statements can be found on pages 1 2 and 13.
Fund financial s tatements . A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.
This is a state
mandated uniform system and chart of accounts for all Kentucky public sch ool districts utilizing the
MUNIS administrative software. The District use s fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance -related legal requirements. All of the funds of the District can be divided
into three categories: governmenta l, proprietary and fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are trust
funds established by benefactors to aid in student education, welfare and teacher support.
The only
proprietary funds are our day care p rogram and food service operations. All other activitie s of the
district are included in the governmental funds.
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 1

4 and 16.

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understan ding of the data provided in the government -wide and fund financial statements.
The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 2

3 through 51.

DISTRICT -WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
Net positi on may serve over time as a useful indicator of a gover nment’s financial position.
case of the District, assets exceeded liabilities by $5,670,197 as of June 30, 2018.

In the

A portion of the District’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land and
improvements, buildings and improvements, technology and general equipment ), less any related
debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding.
The District used these capital assets to
provide services to its students; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the District’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from oth
er sources, since the
capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
UNAUDITED
The District’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions including the net
results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition of capital assets, and the
depreciation of capital assets.
For the year ended June 30
2018
$ 4,092,145
4,609,936
751,746
$ 9,453,827

Current Assets
Non-current Assets
Deferred outflow of resources
Total Assets
Current Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
Deferred inflow of resources
Total Liabilities

$

Net Position
Investment in capital assets (net of debt)
Restricted – Nonexpendable
Unreserved Fund Balance
Total Net Position
Total Liabilities and Net Position

388,758
3,019,250
375,622
3,783,630

$

$

2017
3,651,368
4,705,840
250,083
$ 8,607,291
574,475
1,867,586
66,467
2,508,528

4,444,555
(218,427)
1,444,069
5,670,197

4,312,647
(119,436)
1,905,552
6,098,763

$ 9,453,827

$ 8,607,291

Comments on Budget Comparisons
λ
λ
λ
λ

The District’s total General Fund revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, net of onbehalf payments were $ 5,999,064.
General fund budget compared to actual revenue (net of on -behalf payments) varied from
line item to line item with the ending actual balance being $ 145,070 more than budgeted.
General fund budget expenditures to actual expenditures (net of on -behalf payments) varied
from line item to line item with the actual balance being $ 3,361,318 less than budgeted.
Revenues exceeded e xpenditures with the actual balance being $ 293,273 for a favorable
result.

The following table presents a summary of General Fund revenue and expense.
For the year ended June 30
2018

2017

Revenues:
Local revenue sources
State revenue sources
Earnings on investments

$ 5,311,358
2,357,254
56,306

$ 5,141,089
1,801,061
21,869

Total Revenues

$ 7,724,918

$ 6,964,019
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
UNAUDITED
2018

2017

Expenses:
Instruction
Student support services
Instructional support
District administration
School administration
Business support
Plant operations
Transfers

$ 3,775,960
181,058
971,204
445,952
443,372
719,146
895,996
1,493

Total Expenses

$ 7,434,181

$ 6,952,341

Revenue in Exce ss of Expenditures

$

$

293,273

$

3,331,967
163,504
890,812
438,220
395,455
718,991
1,013,392
-0-

11,678

BUDGETARY IMPLICATIONS
In Kentucky the public school fiscal year is July 1
– June 30; other programs, i.e. some federal
programs , may operate on a different fiscal calendar, but are reflected in the distric t’s overall budget.
By law the budget must have a minimum 2% contingency.
The district adopted a budget with
$503,487 in contingency. The beginning cash balance for the next fiscal year is $ 3,974,445.
Many of the program grants are continuation progr ams that we have become reliant on to service
our stude nts. However, decreases in grants and state funding along with the added burden of health
insurance costs and matching retirement for employees have significantly reduced the dollars
available for tea cher salaries and other program support.
Questions regarding this report should be directed to Kelley Ransdell , Superintendent,
Kelley.Ransdell@Anchorage.kyschools.us or to Jonathan Travis, Finance Officer,
Jon.Travis@Anchorage .kyschools.us or by phone at 502 -245-8927 or by mail at 11400 Ridge Road ,
Anchorage , KY 40 223.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018
BUSINESS TYPE
ACTIVITIES

GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES

TOTAL

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Taxes - current
Taxes - prior years
Other
Inventories

$

Total Current Assets
CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation
Total Capital Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

3,935,257

$

39,188

$

3,974,445

104,948
1,943
-

7,748
3,061

104,948
9,691
3,061

4,042,148

49,997

4,092,145

10,027,988
(5,447,703)

85,639
(55,988)

10,113,627
(5,503,691)

4,580,285

29,651

4,609,936

$

8,622,433

$

79,648

$

8,702,081

$

516,448

$

67,505

$

583,953

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred outflows of resources - CERS
Deferred outflows of resources - OPEB
Debt refunding costs, net

147,596
3,135

17,062
-

164,658
3,135

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

$

667,179

$

84,567

$

751,746

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Current portion of bonds payable
Current portion of accrued sick leave

$

371,881
16,382
-

$

495
-

$

372,376
16,382
-

Total Current Liabilities
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable
Noncurrent portion of accrued sick leave
Net pension liability - CERS
Net OPEB liability
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred inflows of resources - CERS
Deferred inflows of resources - OPEB
Deferred property tax revenue
Deferred grant revenue
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
NET POSITION
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted - Nonexpendable
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

388,263

495

388,758

149,000
138,563
1,746,658
678,310
2,712,531

228,306
78,413
306,719

149,000
138,563
1,974,964
756,723
3,019,250

$

3,100,794

$

307,214

$

3,408,008

$

181,847
35,515
75,829
54,556

$

23,769
4,106
-

$

205,616
39,621
75,829
54,556

$

347,747

$

27,875

$

375,622

$

4,414,904
1,426,167

$

29,651
(218,427)
17,902

$

4,444,555
(218,427)
1,444,069

$

5,841,071

$

(170,874)

$

5,670,197

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activities
District Wide
For the year ended June 30, 2018
Program Revenues

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Expenses

Governmental Activities
Instruction
Support Services:
Student
Instruction staff
District Administrative
School Administrative
Business
Plant operation and maintenance
Interest on long-term debt
Depreciation and amortization
Total Governmental Activities

$

Business-type Activities
Food service
Day care
Total Business-type Activities
Total School District

$

4,195,074

$

Net (Expense) Revenue and

Charges

Operating

Capital

for
Services

Grants and
Contributions

Grants and
Contributions

17,258

$

230,248

$

Changes in Net Position

-

181,058
979,304
445,952
443,372
719,146
758,449
12,958
282,615
8,017,928

88,279
105,537

5,968
236,216

-

291,161
2,372
293,533

208,382
5,875
214,257

18,375
18,375

-

8,311,461

$

319,794

$

254,591

$

-

General Revenues
Property taxes
Delinquent property tax
Motor vehicle taxes
Occupational taxes
Investment earnings
State and formula grants
Miscellaneous
Loss on sale of assets
Transfers
Total General Revenues
and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position - Beginning
Prior year adjustment
Net Position - Ending

Governmental
Activities

$

$

(92,779)
(979,304)
(445,952)
(443,372)
(719,146)
(758,449)
(6,990)
(282,615)
(7,676,175)

-

Total

$

-

-

(3,947,568)
(92,779)
(979,304)
(445,952)
(443,372)
(719,146)
(758,449)
(6,990)
(282,615)
(7,676,175)

(64,404)
3,503
(60,901)

(64,404)
3,503
(60,901)

$

(7,676,175)

$

(60,901)

$

(7,737,076)

$

4,229,256
159,404
245,348
733,854
56,559
2,392,269
33,353
1,493

$

482
50,044
-

$

4,229,256
159,404
245,348
733,854
57,041
2,442,313
33,353
1,493

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(3,947,568)

Business-type
Activities

7,851,536

50,526

7,902,062

175,361
6,197,756
(532,046)
5,841,071

(10,375)
(98,994)
(61,505)
(170,874)

164,986
6,098,762
(593,551)
5,670,197

$

$

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2018

ASSETS AND RESOURCES
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Taxes - current
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Federal
Other
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Deferred revenue
Total Liabilities

SPECIAL

OTHER

TOTAL

GENERAL

REVENUE

GOVERNMENTAL

GOVERNMENTAL

FUND

FUND

FUNDS

FUNDS

$ 3,868,858
104,948
-

66,399

$

1,943
-

-

$

-

3,935,257
104,948
1,943
-

$ 3,973,806

$

68,342

$

-

$

4,042,148

$

$

13,785
54,557
68,342

$

-

$

371,881
130,386
502,267

FUND BALANCES
Unassigned
Total Fund Balances
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

$

358,096
75,829
433,925

3,539,881
3,539,881

$ 3,973,806

-

$

68,342

-

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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3,539,881
3,539,881

$

4,042,148

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
To the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Total fund balance per fund financial statements

$

3,539,881

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of net position are different because:
Capital assets are not reported in this fund financial statement
because they are not current financial resources, but they are
reported in the statement of net position
Total cost of capital assets
Accumulated depreciation

10,027,990
(5,447,704)

4,580,286

Certain other assets are not reported in this fund financial
statement because they are not available to pay current
period expenditures, but are reported in the statement of
net position.
Bond Issuance costs
Governmental funds do not record deferred outflows of resources for
pension and OPEB contribution after the measurement date but those are
reported on the statement of net position as deferred outflows of resources
Pension
OPEB
Certain liabilities (such as bonds payable, the long-term portion
of accrued sick leave, and accrued interest) are not reported
in this fund financial statement because they are not due and
payable, but they are presented in the statement of net position
Bonds payable
Long term portion of accrued sick leave
Net pension liability - CERS
Net OPEB liability
Governmental funds do not record deferred inflows of resources for
pension and OPEB contribution after the measurement date but those are
reported on the statement of net position as deferred inflows of resources
Pension
OPEB

3,135

516,448
147,596

664,044

(165,382)
(138,563)
(1,746,658)
(678,310)

(2,728,913)

(181,847)
(35,515)

(217,362)

Net position for governmental activities

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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5,841,071

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

REVENUES
From local sources:
Taxes:
Property
Motor Vehicles
Occupational
Tuition and fees
Earnings on investments
Student activities
Other local revenues
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Indirect Federal
TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction
Support Services
Student
Instructional staff
District administration
School administration
Business
Plant operations and maintenance
Facilities acquisition and construction
Debt service
Other
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SPECIAL

OTHER

TOTAL

GENERAL

REVENUE

GOVERNMENTAL

GOVERNMENTAL

FUND

FUNDS

FUNDS

FUNDS

$ 4,193,382
245,348
733,854
17,258
56,306
88,163
33,353
2,357,254
7,724,918

$

253
116
53,875
63,447
112,926
230,617

3,775,960

222,517

181,058
971,204
445,952
443,372
719,146
895,996
7,432,688

8,100
230,617

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

$

195,278
35,015
230,293

$

-

4,388,660
245,348
733,854
17,258
56,559
88,279
87,228
2,455,716
112,926
8,185,828

3,998,477

228,800
228,800

181,058
979,304
445,952
443,372
719,146
895,996
228,800
7,892,105

292,230

-

1,493

293,723

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

1,493
-

-

228,800
(230,293)

230,293
(230,293)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

1,493

-

(1,493)

293,723

-

-

293,723

3,246,158

-

-

3,246,158

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ON STATEMENT
OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 2017
FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, 2018

$ 3,539,881

$

-

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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-

-

$

3,539,881

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
June 30, 2018

Net change in total fund balances per fund financial statements

$

293,723

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of activities are different because:
Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in this fund financial statement
because they use current financial resources, but they are presented as
assets in the statement of activities and depreciated over their estimated
economic lives. The difference is the amount by which capital outlays
exceeds depreciation expense for the year.
Capital outlay
Depreciation expense
Bond amortization expense

154,850
(272,314)
(2,939)

(120,403)

Bond and capital lease payments are recognized as expenditures of current
financial resources in the fund financial statement but are reductions
of liabilities in the statement of net position.
Principal on bond payments

221,811

Governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar
items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and / or
capitalized and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the
net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and
related items.

(7,362)

The difference between actuarial pension contributions to CERS and actual
contributions made are recorded as adjustments in the statement of activities.

(182,177)

The difference between actuarial OPEB contributions and actual
contributions made are recorded as adjustments in the statement of activities.

(30,231)

Change in net position of governmental activities

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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175,361

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2018
Food

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Student fees receivable
Inventories
Total current assets

$

Noncurrent Assets
Capital assets
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows of resources - CERS
Deferred outflows of resources - OPEB
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Total

Service

Summer

Proprietary

Fund

Programs

Funds

21,056
7,748
3,061
31,865

$ 18,132
18,132

$

39,188
7,748
3,061
49,997

85,639
(55,988)
29,651

-

85,639
(55,988)
29,651

67,505
17,062
84,567

-

67,505
17,062
84,567

$ 146,083

$ 18,132

$

164,215

$

265
228,306
78,413
$ 306,984

$

230
230

$

495
228,306
78,413
307,214

$

$

$

$

-

29,651 $
(218,427)

-

$

LIABILITIES
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Net pension liability - CERS
Net OPEB liability
Total liabilities
Deferred Inflow of Resources
Deferred inflows of resources - CERS
Deferred inflows of resources - OPEB
Total current liabilities

$

23,769
4,106
27,875

$

$

$

23,769
4,106
27,875

NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted - Nonexpendable
Unrestricted
Unreserved

$

Total net position

$ (188,776) $ 17,902

-

17,902

17,902
$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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29,651
(218,427)

(170,874)

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Food

Operating Revenues
Food service sales
Other operating revenues
Total operating revenues

Total

Service

Summer

Proprietary

Fund

Programs

Funds

$ 208,382
208,382

$

5,875
5,875

$ 208,382
5,875
214,257

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages
Professional and contract services
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Other operating expenses
Total operating expenses

195,957
8,064
83,630
3,035
475
291,161

1,306
980
86
2,372

197,263
9,044
83,716
3,035
475
293,533

Operating income (loss)

(82,779)

3,503

(79,276)

16,910
1,465
40,372
9,672
482
68,901

-

16,910
1,465
40,372
9,672
482
68,901

(13,878)

3,503

(10,375)

Total net position, July 1, 2017

(113,393)

14,399

(98,994)

Prior year adjustments

(61,505)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Federal grants
State grants
State on-behalf payments
Donated commodities
Interest income
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Net income (loss)

Total net position, June 30, 2018

$ (188,776)

$ 17,902

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(61,505)
$ (170,874)

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Food

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from lunchroom sales
Cash received from government grants
Cash received from other activities
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments for other operating activities
Net cash from operating activities

$

Cash Flows from Capital Financing Activities
Capital contributions
Acquisition of capital assets
Net cash from capital financing activities

Total

Service

Summer

Proprietary

Fund

Programs

Funds

210,724 $
18,375
(120,936)
(81,944)
(475)
25,744

$ 210,724
18,375
5,875
5,875
(1,306)
(122,242)
(1,167)
(83,111)
(475)
3,402
29,146

(26,643)
(26,643)

-

(26,643)
(26,643)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers in (out) to other funds
Net cash from noncapital financing activities

-

-

-

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest on investments
Net cash flows from investing activities

482
482

-

482
482

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning
Cash and cash equivalents - ending
Reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Net income (loss)

$

(417)
21,473
21,056 $

3,402
14,730
18,132

$

2,985
36,203
39,188

$

(13,878) $

3,502

$

(10,376)

3,035
(482)

-

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Depreciation
Interest
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Accounts payable
Net pension adjustment
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

2,342
363
(283)
34,647
$

25,744

(100)
$

3,402

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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3,035
(482)
2,342
363
(383)
34,647
$

29,146

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2018
Private
Purpose
Trust Fund

Agency
Fund

ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable

$

41,952
-

$

60,154
-

Total Assets

$

41,952

$

60,154

LIABILITIES
Due to student groups

$

-

$

60,154

Total Liabilities

$

-

$

60,154

NET POSITION
Held in trust for other purposes

$

41,952

Total Net Position

$

41,952

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Private
Purpose
Trust Fund

ADDITIONS
Other local revenues
Earnings on investments

$

2,531
534

TOTAL ADDITIONS

3,065

DEDUCTIONS
Supplies

7,047

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

7,047

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

(3,982)

NET POSITION, JULY 1, 2017

45,934

NET POSITION, JUNE 30, 2018

$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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41,952

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT ING POLICIES
The basic financial statements of Anchorage Independent School District
have been p repared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America (GAAP) applicable to governmental units.
The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard
setting body for establishing governme ntal accounting and financial reporting
principles.
A. Reporting Entity
The Anchorage Independent School District Board, a five member group, is
the level of government which has oversight responsibilities over all activities
related to public elementar y and secondary school education within the
jurisdiction of the Anchorage Independent School District (District). The Board
is elected by the public and has the exclusive power and duty to govern and
oversee the management of the public schools in the dis trict. The District
receives funding from local, state and federal government sources and must
comply with the commitment requirements of these funding source entities.
However, the Board is not included in any other governmental "reporting
entity" as de fined in Section 2100 of the Codification of Governmental
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards.
B. Related Organizations
The District , for financial purposes, includes all of the funds and account
groups relevant to the operation of the Anchorag e Independent School District .
The financial statements presented herein do not include funds of groups and
organizations, which although associated with the school system, have not
originated within the District itself such as Band Boosters, Parent -Teacher
Associations, etc.
The financial statements of the District include those of separately
administered organizations that are controlled by or dependent on the Board.
Control or dependence is determined on the basis of budget adoption, funding
and appoi ntment of the respective governing board.
Based on the foregoing criteria, the financial statements of the following
organization are included in the accompanying financial statements:
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Stateme nts (Continued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
B. Related Organizations (Continued)
Anchorage Independent School District
Finance Corporation - The
Anchorage , Kentucky, Board of Education resolved to authorize the
establishment of the Anchorage Independent School District
Finance
Corporation (a non -profit, non -stock, public and charitable corporation
organized under the School Bond Act and KRS 273 and KRS Section 58.180) as
an agency of the Board for financing the costs of school building facilities. The
Board Members of the Anchorage Independent School District also comprise the
Corporation's Board of Directors.
C. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting
i.

Basis of Presentation
Government -wide Statements: The statement of net position and the
statement of activities include the financial activities of the overall
government, except for fiduciary activities.
Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double -counting of internal activities.
Governmental activit ies generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions.
The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each function of the District’s
governmental activ ities. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with a program or function and, therefore, are
clearly identifiable to a particular function.
The District does not
allocate indirect expenses in the statement of activities.
Program
revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipients of
goods or services offered by the programs and (b) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program.
Revenues that ar e not
classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as
general revenues.
Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide
information about the District’s funds, with separate statements
presented for each fund catego ry. The emphasis of fund financial
statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a
separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated
and reported as nonmajor funds.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C.

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued)
i.

Basis of Presentation (Continued)
Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for service s,
result from exchange transactions associated with the principal
activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those in which each
party receives and gives up essentially equal values.
Nonoperating
revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings,
result from
nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities.
The District reports the following major governmental funds:
The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the District.
It
accounts for financial resources used for general types of ope rations.
This is a budgeted fund, and any unrestricted fund balances are
considered as resources available for use.
The Special Revenue Fund accounts for proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other then expendable trusts or major capital projects) that
are legally restricted to disbursements for specified purposes.
It
includes federal financial programs where unused balances are
returned to the grantor at the close of specified project periods as well
as the state grant programs.
Project accounting is employed to
maintain integrity for the various sources of funds.
The Construction Fund includ ing Capital Projects Funds accounts for
proceeds from sales of bonds and other revenues to be used for
authorized construction.
The District reports the following major business -type funds:
The School Food Service Fund is used to account for school food
service activities, including the National School Lunch Program,
which is conducted in cooperation with the U. S. Department of
Agriculture ("USDA"). In-kind contributio ns of commodities from the
USDA have been recorded in the Statement of Activities – Proprietary
Fund in the amount of $9, 672.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF S IGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C.

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued)
i.

Basis of Presentation (Continued)
In addition, the District reports the following fund types:

.
Trust and Agency Funds: These funds are used to report student
activity funds and other resources held in a purely custodial
capacity (assets equal liabilities). Agency funds typically involve
only the receipt, temporary investment, and remittance of
fiduciary resourc es to individuals, private organizations, or other
governments.
Private -Purpose Trust Funds: These funds are used to report trust
arrangements under which the principal and income benefit
individuals, private organizations or other governments.
ii. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting
Government -wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements:
These financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus. The government -wide and
proprietary fund financial statements ar e reported using the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned
and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred,
regardless of when the related cash flows take place.
Nonexchange transactions, in which the District gives (or receives)
value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in
exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is
recognized in the fiscal year for which t he taxes are levied.
Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in
the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C.

Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued)
ii. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

(Continued)

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are
reported u sing the current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues
are recognized when measurable and available.
The District does not
consider revenues collected after its year -end to be avai lable in the
current period. Revenues from local sources consist primarily of
property taxes. Property tax revenues and revenues received from the
State are recognized under the susceptible -to-accrual concept.
Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as reve nue when received in cash
because they are generally not measurable until actually received.
Investment earnings are recorded as earned, since they are both
measurable and available.
Expenditures are recorded when the
related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on
general long -term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated
absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they
have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmen tal funds. Proceeds of general long -term
debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other
financing sources.
When the district incurs an expenditure or expense for which both
restricted and unrestricted resources may be used, it is the Di strict’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources.
The District’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is res ponsible for establishing
GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements
(Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also required to
follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued through Novemb er 30, 1989 (when applicable)
that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Encumbranc e Accounting
Purchase orders or contracts document encumbrances for goods or
purchased services. Under Kentucky law, appropriations lapse at June 30,
and encumbrances outstanding at that time are to be either canceled or
appropriately provided for in the subsequent year’s budget.
E. Financial Statement Amounts
i. Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Board considers demand
deposits, money market funds, and other investments with an original
maturity of 90 days or less, to be cash equivalents.
ii. Inventories
Supplies and materials are charged to expenditures when purchased
with the exception of the Proprietary Funds, which records inventory
using the accrual basis of accounting.
iii. Property Taxes
Property ta xes are levied each September on the assessed value listed as
of the prior January 1 for all real and business personal property.
Taxes
are due on receipt of the tax bill ; however, the actual date is based on a
period ending 30 days after the tax bill mai ling. Property taxes collected
are recorded as revenues in the fiscal year for which they were levied.
All taxes collected are initially deposited into the General Fund and then
transferred to the appropriate fund.
The property tax rates assessed for th e year ended December 31, 2017, to
finance the General Fund operations w ere $.982 per $100 valuation for
real property, $.982 per valuation for personal property and
$1.10 per
$100 valuation for motor vehicles. The assessed value upon which the
levy for t he 2018 fiscal year was based was $4 42,599,603.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
E. Financial Statements Amounts (Continued)
iv. Capital Asse ts
The District’s property, plant and equipment with useful lives of more
than one year are stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported
in the government -wide financial statements. Donated assets are stated
at fair value on the date dona ted. The District maintains a capitaliz ation
threshold of five thousand dollars ($5,000). The costs of normal repairs
and maintenance that do not add
to the asset value or materially
extend useful lives are not capitalized.
Capital assets are depreciated
using the straight -line method. When capital assets are disposed, the
cost and applicable depreciation are removed from the respective
accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is recorded in operations.
Estimated useful lives , in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:
Land Improvements
Buildings and improvements
Technology Equipment
General Equipment

20
25 - 50
5
10 - 20

The District does not possess any infrastructure.
v. Estimates
The prepara tion of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
designated fund balances, and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the general purpose financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimate s.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
E. Financial Statements Amounts (Continued)
vi. Interfund Balances
On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting
from short-term interfund loans are classified as “interfund
receivables/payables”.
These amounts are eliminated in the
governmental and business -type activities columns of the statements of
net assets, except for the residual amounts due between governmental
and business -type activities, which are presented as internal balances.

F.

Budgetary Process
Budgetary Basis of Accounting: The District’s budgetary process accounts
for certain transactions on a basis other than GAAP.
The major
differences between the budgetary basis and the GAAP basis are:
Revenues are recorded when received in cash (budgetary) as opposed to
when susceptible to accrual (GAAP),
Expenditures are recorded when paid in cash (budgetary) as opposed to
when susceptible to accrual (GAAP).
Once the budget is approved, it can be amended.
Amendments are
presented to the Board at their regular meetings.
Amendments are
reflected in the official minutes of the Board, and are not made after fiscal
year-end as directed by law.
Each budget is prepared and controlled by the budget coordinator at the
revenue and expenditure function/object level.
All budget appropriations
lapse at year -end.

G.

Pensions
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
County Employees Retirement System Non -Hazardous (“CERS”) and
Teachers Retirement System of the State of Kentucky (“TRS”) and
additions to/deductions from fiduciary net position have been determined
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Con tinued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
G. Pensions (Continued)
on the same basis as they are reported by these multiple -employer cost sharing pension systems. For this purpose, benefit payments (including
refunds of emp loyee contributions) are recognized by the pension systems
when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments
are reported at fair value by the pension systems. Both systems publish
separate financial statements as described in Note 6.
H. Postemployment Benefits Other Than OPEBs (OPEB)
For purposes of measuring the liability, deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers’ Re tirement
System of the State of Kentucky (TRS) and additions to/deductions from
TRS’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they
are reported by TRS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds
of employee contributions ) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value,
except for money market investments and participating interest -earning
investment contracts that have a maturity at the time of purchase of
one
year or less, which are reported at cost.
I. Fund Balances
Governmental funds report fund balance in classifications based primarily
on the extent to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the
specific purposes for which amounts in the fund s can be spent. Fund
balance for governmental funds can consist of the following:
o
o

o

Nonspendable fund balance - amounts that are (a) not in spendable
form, or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.
Restricted fund balance - amounts t hat are restricted for specific
purposes stipulated by external resource providers, constitutionally or
through enabling legislation.
Committed fund balance – amounts constrained to specific purposes by
the District itself, using its decision -making author ity to be reported as
committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
District takes action to remove or change the constraint. A
board
resolution is required to commit funds.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial St atements (Continued)

NOTE 1.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
I. Fund Balances (Continued)
o

o

Assigned fund balance - amounts intended to be used by the District for
specific purposes that are neither restricted nor committed. Only the
Board has the authority to assign amounts to
be used for specific
purposes. Assigned fund balance in the General Fund includes amounts
that have been appropriated for expenditures in the budget for the
District’s subsequent fiscal year.
Unassigned fund balance - This fund balance is the residual classification
for the General Fund. It is also used to report negative fund balances in
other governmental funds. Sometimes the District will fund outlays for a
particular purpose from both restricted and unres tricted resources (the
total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to
calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements a
flow assumption m ust be made about the order in which resources are
considered to be applied. It is the District’s policy to consider r estricted
fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of
unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted
fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is
depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund
balance is applied last.

J. Net Position
Net position represents the difference between a)
assets a nd deferred
outflows of resources and b) liabilities and deferred inflows of resources.
Net position invested in capital assets consists of capital
assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those
assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations
imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the
School District or through external restrictions imposed
by creditors,
grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. All other net position
is reported as unrestricted.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 2.

COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Deposits and Investments
The District’s funds are required to be deposited and invested under the
terms of a depository contract.
The depository bank deposits for
safekeeping and trust with the District’s agent bank approved pledged
securities in an amount sufficient to protect District funds on a day -to-day
basis during the period of contract. The pledge of approved securities is
waived only to the extent of the depository bank’s dollar amount of Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insurance.
Cash Deposits :
At June 30, 201 8, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits (cash,
certificates of deposit, and interest -bearing savings accounts included in
temporary investments) w a s $4,076,551 and the bank balance was
$4,458,091 . The District’s cash deposits at June 30, 201 8, and during the
year ended June 30, 201 8, were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or by
pledged collateral held by the District’s agent bank.
The cash deposits held at financial institutions can be categorized according
to three levels of risk. These three levels of r isk are as follows:
Category 1 – Cash and cash equivalents that are insured or registered
or securities held by the school district or by its agent in the
school district’s name.
Category 2 – Cash and cash equivalents and investments that are uninsured
or unregistered, with securities held by the counterpart’s trust
department or agent in the school district’s name.
Category 3 – Cash and cash equivalents and investments that are uninsured
and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty or its
trust department or agent but not in the school district’s name.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 2.

COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)
B. Deposits and Investments (Continued)
Cash Deposits (Continued) :
The school district’s deposits and investments at
categorized as follows .
Carrying Amount/
Bank
Market Value
Balance

Demand Deposits:
General checking

$ 4,076,551

$ 4,458,091

June 30, 2018, are

1

Category
2

3

$ 250,000 $ -0- $ 3,826,551

In order to facilitate the recording of cash transa ctions and to maximize
earnings, the District has combined the cash resources of certain of its funds
and maintains accountability for such funds’ equity in the pooled cash.
The
District is allowed to invest in the following types of investments:
shortterm certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, money market deposit
accounts, government pools, and U. S. Treasury Obligations.
The District
records nonparticipating interest -earning investment contracts at cost. All
other securities are recorded at fair value. It is the intention of the
investment pool to maximize interest income, and securities are selected
according to their risk, marketability, and diversification.
Income earned or
losses arising from the investment of pooled cash balances are
allocated to
individual funds based on their proportional equity in investments
purchased. For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the District
considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
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NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset balances and activity for the year ended June 30, 2018 were as follows:
Beginning
Balance

Governmental activities:
Capital assets that are not depreciated:
Land
Construction in Progress
Total nondepreciable historical cost
Capital assets that are depreciated:
Land improvements
Building and building improvements
Technology equipment
General equipment
Total depreciable historical cost
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Land improvements
Building and building improvements
Technology equipment
General equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Total depreciable historical cost, net
Governmental activities capital assets, net
Business-type activities:
General equipment
Total depreciable historical cost
Less accumulated depreciation for:
General equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Business-type activities capital assets, net

$

$

$

$

100
211,498
211,598

Additions

$

136,992
136,992

Retirements

Ending

Reclassifications

Balance

$

$
(348,490)
(348,490)

100
100

314,537
8,735,424
580,819
32,809
9,663,589

348,490
13,439
2,370
364,299

-

314,537
9,083,914
594,258
35,179
10,027,888

306,213
4,348,610
489,218
31,349
5,175,390
4,488,199
4,699,797

7,979
221,791
42,115
428
272,313
91,986
228,978

(348,490) $

314,192
4,570,401
531,333
31,777
5,447,703
4,580,185
4,580,285

58,996
58,996

52,953
52,953
6,043

$

$

$

26,643
26,643

3,035
3,035
23,608

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental functions as follows:
Instruction
$
177,417
Student support services
19,052
Instructional staff support services
13,350
District administrative support
303
School administrative support
1,916
Business support services
154
Plant operation and management
60,121
Food service operation
3,035
$
275,348
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$

-

-

$

$

85,639
85,639

55,988
55,988
29,651

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 4.

BONDED DEBT AND LEASE OBLIGATIONS
The amount shown in the accompanying financial statements as lease
obligations repr esents the District's future obligations to make lease payments
relating to the bonds issued by the Anchorage Independent School
District
Finance Corporation (Corporation) aggregating $1,742,239.
The original amount of the issue, issue dates and the inter
bond issues are summarized below:
ISSUE OF

2008 Refunding
Series 2009 KISTA
Series 2017

est rates of the

ORIGINAL AMOUNT

INTEREST RATES

$ 1,335,000
$ 246,239
$ 161,000

2.2 % to 3.25%
1.0% to 3.0 %
3.5 % to 4.25%

The District, through the General Fund, (including the SEEK Capital
Outlay Fund and Building Fund ) is obligated to make lease payments in
amounts sufficient to satisfy debt service r equirements. The District has an
option to purchase the property under lease at any time by retiring the bonds
then outstanding.
On December 1, 2009, the District refinanced $241,000 of KISTA bonds.
The new bond issue ( KISTA Series 2009R) is for a total of $246,239. The
difference in the amount refinanced and the amount of the bond issue is the
cost of issuing the bonds.
The District has entered into "participation agreements" with the Kentucky
School Facility Construction Commission. The Commission was created by the
Kentucky Legislature for the purpose of assisting local school districts in
meeting school construction needs. The table below sets forth the amount to be
paid by the District and the Commission for each year until maturity of all bond
issues.
On February 20, 2017, t he District accepted an offer of assistance from the
Kentucky School Facilities Construction Commission and approved the
execution of a participation agreement. This resulted in the issuance $161,000
of School Building Re venue Bonds dated June 1, 2017.
The bonds may be called prior to maturity and redemption premiums are
specified in each issue. Assuming no bonds are called prior to scheduled
maturity, the minimum obligations of the District, including amounts to be pai
d
by the Commission, at June 30, 201 7 for debt service (principal and interest)
are as follows:
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NOTE 4. BONDED DEBT AND LEASE OBLIGATIONS (Continued)
SCHOOL FACILITIES
CONSTRUCTION
COMMISS ION

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT

TOTAL
YEAR
2019

PRINCIPAL

INTEREST

$ 10,382

$

TOTAL

169

$ 10,551

PRINCIPAL

INTEREST

COMBINED

$

$

6,017

$ 22,568

6,000

2020

-

-

-

6,000

5,808

11,808

2021

-

-

-

6,000

5,597

11,597

2022

-

-

-

6,000

5,387

11,387

2023 and later

-

-

-

131,000

46,113

177,113

68,922

$ 234,473

$ 10,382

$

169

$ 10,551

$ 155,000

Bonded debt balances and activity for the year ended June 30, 201

$

8, were as fol lows:

BEGINNING

ENDING

BALANCE

ADDITIONS

PAYMENTS

BALANCE

$ 232,193

$

-

$ (221,811)

$ 10,382

-

(6,000)

155,000

-

$ (227,811)

Governmental Activities:
Anchorage Independent School District
School Construction Commiss ion

161,000

Total Bonded Debt

$ 393,193

$

$ 165,382

NOTE 5. ACCUMULATED UNPAID SICK LEAVE BENEFITS
Upon retirement from the school system, an employee will r
amount equal to 30% of the value of accumulated sick leave.

eceive from the District an

Sick leave benefits are accrued as a liability using the vesting method.
An accrual for
earned sick leave is made to the extent that it is probable that the benefits
will result in
termination payments. The liability is based on the School District’s past experience of
making termination payments.
The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government
statements.

-wide financial

For governmental fund financial statements the current portion of unpaid accrued sick
leave is the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources.
These
amounts are recorded in the amount “accumulated sick leave payable” in the general
fund. The noncurrent p ortion of the liability is not reported.
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NOTE 6. RETIREMENT PLANS
The District’s employees are provided with two pension plan s, based on each
position’s college degree requirement.
The County Employees Retirement
System (CERS) covers employees whose position does not require a college
degree or teaching certification. The Kentucky Teachers Retirement System
(TRS) covers positio ns requiring teaching certification or otherwise requiring a
college degree.
For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District’s total payroll was $ 4,209,388 .
Total covered payroll was $ 829,376 for CERS and $ 3,335,046 for KTRS. Covered
payroll refers to al l compensation paid by the District to active employees
covered by the Plan.
General information about the County Employees Retirement System Non
Hazardous (CERS)

-

Plan description - Employees whose positions do not require a degree beyond a
high school diploma are covered by the CERS, a cost -sharing multiple -employer
defined benefit pension plan administered by the Kentucky Retirement System,
an agency of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. Under the provisions of Kentucky
Revised Statute (“KRS”) Section 61.645, the Board of Trustees of the Kentucky
Retirement System administers CERS and has the authority to establish and
amend benefit provisions. The Kentucky Retirement System issues a pu blicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for CERS.
That report may be obtained from
http://kyret.ky.gov/ .
Benefits provided – The Plan provides retire ment, death and disability benefits
to Plan members. Retirement benefits may be extended to beneficiaries of
members under certain circumstances . Employees are vested in the plan after
five years ’ service . For retirement purposes, employees are grouped into three
tiers, based on hire date:
Tier 1 Participation date
Unreduced retirement
Reduced retirement

Before September 1, 2008
27 years service or 65 years old
At least 5 years service and 55 years old
At least 25 years service and any age

Tier 2 Participation date
Unreduced retirement

September 1, 2008 – December 31, 2013
At least 5 years service and 65 years old
Or age 57+ and sum of service years plus age
equal 87
At least 10 years service and 60 years old

Reduced Retirement
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NOTE 6. RETIREMENT PLANS (continued)
Tier 3 Participation date
Unreduced retirement

Reduced retirement

After December 31, 2013
At least 5 years service and 65 years old
Or age 57+ and sum of service years plus age
equals 87
Not available

Cost of living adjustments are provided at the discretion of the General Assembly.
Retirement is base d on a factor of the number of years’ service and hire date
multiplied by the average of the highest five years’ earnings.
Reduced benefits are
based on factors of both of these components.
Participation employees become
eligible to receive the health in surance benefit after at least 180 month s of service.
Death benefits are provided for both death after retirement and death prior to
retirement. Death benefits after retirement are $5,000 in lump sum.
Five years’
service is required for death benefits p rior to retirement and the employee must
have suffered a duty -related death. The decedent’s beneficiary will receive the
higher of the normal death benefit and $10,000 plus 25% of the decedent’s monthly
final rate of pay and any depende nt child will recei ve 10% of the decedent’s monthly
final rate of pay up to 40% for all dependent children.
Five years’ service is
required for nonservice -related disability benefits.
Contributions - Required contributions by the employee are based on the tier:

Tier 1
Tier 2
Tier 3

Required contribution
5%
5% + 1% for insurance
5% + 1% for insurance

General Information about the Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of
Kentucky (TRS)
Plan description - Teaching certified employees of the District and other employees
whose positions require at least a college degree are provided pensions through the
Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of Kentucky (KTRS)
- a cost -sharing
multiple -employer defined benefit pension plan with a special fund ing situation
established to provide retirement annuity plan coverage for local school districts
and other public educational agencies in the Commonwealth.
KTRS was created by
the 1938 General Assembly and is governed by Chapter 161 Section 220 through
Chapter 161 Section 990 of the KRS. KTRS is a blended component unit of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky and therefore is included in the Commonwealth’s
financial statements. KTRS issues a publicly available financial report that can be
obtained at http s://www.trs.ky.gov/ financial -reports -information .
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NOTE 6. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)
Benefits provided - For employees who have established an account in a retirement
system administered by the Commonwealth prior to July 1, 2008, employees
become vested when they complete five (5) years of credited service.
To qualify for
monthly retirement benefits, payable for life, employees must either:
1. Attain age fifty -five (55) and complete five (5) years of Kentucky service, or
2. Complete 27 years of Kentucky service.
Participants that retire before age 60 with less than 27 years of service receive
reduced retirement benefits.
Non-university employees with an account
established prior to July 1, 2002 receive monthly payments equal to two percent
(service prior to July 1, 1983) and two and one -half percent (service after July 1,
1983) of their final average salaries for each year of credited service.
New
employees (including second retirement accounts) after July 1, 2002 will receive
monthly benefits equal to two percent of their f inal average salary for each year of
service if, upon retirement, their total service is less ten years. New employees after
July 1, 2002 who retire with ten or more years of total service will receive monthly
benefits equal to two and a half percent of th eir final average salary for each year of
service, including the first ten year s. In addition, employees who retire July 1, 2004
and later with more than 30 years of service will have their multiplier increased for
all years over 30 from two and a half per cent to three percent to be used in their
benefit calculation. Effective July 1, 2008, the System has been amended to change
the benefit structure for employees hired on or after that date.
Final average salary is defined as the member’s five highest ann ual salaries for
those with less than 27 years of service. Employees at least age 55 with 27 or more
years of service may use their 3 highest annual salaries to compute the final
average salary. KTRS also provides disability benefits for vested employees
at the
rate of sixty percent of the final average salary.
A life insurance benefit, payable
upon the death of a member, is $2,000 for active contributing employees and $5,000
for retired or disabled employees.
Cost of living increases are 1.5% annually.
Additional ad hoc increases and any
other benefit amendments must be authorized by the General Assembly.
Contributions - Contribution rates are established by Kentucky Revised Statutes
(KRS). Non -university employees are required to contribute 12.105% o f their
salaries to the System. University employees are required to contribute 9.895% of
their salaries. KRS 161.580 allows each university to reduce the contribution of its
employees by 2.215%; therefore, university employees contribute 7.68%
of their
salary to KTRS.

-40-

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 6. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)
The Commonwealth of Kentucky, as a non -employer contributing entity, pays
matching contributions at the rate of 13.105% of salaries for local school district
and regional cooperative employees hired before July 1, 2008 and 14.105% for those
hired after Jul y 1, 2008. For local school district and regional cooperative
employees whose salaries are federally funded, the employer contributes 15.355% of
salaries. If an employee leaves covered employment before accumulating 5 years of
credited service, accumulat ed employee pension contributions plus interest are
refunded to the employee upon the member’s request.
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions
At June 30, 201 8, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the
net pension liability for CERS.
The District did not report a liability for the
District’s proportion ate share of the net pension liability for KTRS because the
Commonwealth of Kentucky prov ides the pension support directly to KTRS on
behalf of the District. The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate
share of the net pension liability, the related Commonwealth support, and the total
portion of the net pension liability that w as associated with the District were as
follows:
District’s proportionate share of the CERS net pension
liability
Commonwealth’s proportionate share of the KTRS net pension
liability associated with the District

$ 1,974,964

28,477,858
$ 30,452,822

The net pension liability for each plan was measured as of June 30, 201 7, and the
total pension liability used to calculate the net position liability was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of that date.
The District ’s proportion of the net pension liability f or CERS was based on a
projection of the District’s long -term share of contributions to the pension plan
relative to the projected contributions o all participating entities, actuarially
determined. At June 30, 2017, the Distr ict’s proportion was 0.03374 %.
For the year ended June 30, 201 7, the District recognized pension expense of
$327,486 related to CERS and $ 2,027,187 related to KTRS. The District also
recognized revenue of $ 2,027,187 f o r K T R S s u p p o r t p r o v i d e d b y t h e
Commonwealth.
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NOTE 6. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)
At June 30, 201 7, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:
Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Liability Experience

$

2,450

Assumption Changes

364,434

Investment Experience

156,415

Change in Proporation & Differences
Between Employer Contributions &
Proportionate Share of Plan
Contributions

60,654
$ 583,953

Totals

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

$

50,133
131,987

$

23,496
205,616

Deferred outflows of resources resulting from
the District ’s contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year end ing June 30, 201 8. Other amounts reported as
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources will be recognize d
in pension expense as follows:
Year ended June 30
2018
154,351
2019
170,917
2020
78,384
2021
(25,360)
Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability in the June 30, 2016 actuarial
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all
periods included in the measurement:

Inflation
Projected salary
Investment rate of return
net of investment expense
and inflation

CERS
3 .25%
4.00%

KTRS
3.00%
3.50 – 7.30%

7.50%

7.50%

For CERS, Mortality rates were based on the RP -2000 Combined Mortality Table,
projected to 2013 with Scale BB, set back one year for females.
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NOTE 6. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)
For KTRS, Mortality rates were based on the RP -2000 Combined Mortality Table
for Males or Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements
based on a projection of Scale BB to 202 5, set forward two years for males and one
year for females.
For CERS, the long -term expected return on plan assets is reviewed as part of the
regular experience studies prepared every five years.
The most recent analysi s,
performed for the period covering fiscal years 200 8 through 20 13, is outlined in a
report dated April 30, 2014 . Several factors are considered in evaluating the long term rate of return assumption including long -term historical data, estimates
inherent in current market data, and a log -normal distribution analysis in which
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected return, net of
investment expense and inflation) were developed by the investment consultant for
each major asse t class. These ranges were combined to produce the long -term
expected rate of return by weighing the expected future real rates of return by the
target asset allocation percentage and then adding expected inflation.
The capital
market assumptions develop ed by the investment consultant are intended for use
over as 10 -year horizon and may not be useful in setting the long -term rate of
return for funding pension plans which covers a longer timeframe.
The assumption
is intended to be a long -term assumption a nd is not expected to change absent a
significant change in the asset allocation, a change in the inflation assumption, or a
fundamental change in the market that alters expected returns in future years.
For KTRS, the long -term expected rate of return on pension investments was
determined using a log -normal distribution analysis in which best -estimate ranges
of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset c lass. These
ranges are combined to produce the long -term expected rate of return by weighting
the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage
and by adding expected inflation.
The target allocation and best estimates of
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class, as provided by KTRS’s
investment consultant, are summarized in the following table:
Asset Class

Target Allocation

U.S. Equit y
International Equity
Fixed Income
Additional Categories *
Real Estate
Private Equity
Cash
*Includes Hedge Funds, High Yield and

42.0%
20.0%
16.0%
9.0%
5.0%
6.0%
2.0%
Non-US Developed Bonds
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Long term expected
Real Rate of Return
4.4%
5.3%
1.5%
3.6%
4.4%
6.7%
0.8%
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NOTE 6. RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)
The actuarial assumptions used in the 2016 valuation were based on the results of
an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2010 – June 30, 2015 adopted
by the Board on November 19, 2016.
Discount rate - For CERS, the s ingle discount rate of 6.25% for the Non Hazardous and Hazardous Systems were used to measure the total pension
liability for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017. This single discount rate was
based on the expected rate of return on pension plan investments for each
system. Based on the stated assumptions and the projection of cash flows as of
each fiscal year ending, the pension plan’s fi duciary net position and future
contributions were projected to be sufficient to finance all the future benefit
payments of the current plan members. Therefore, the long -term expected rate
of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of
the projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability for each system. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the single discount rate assumes that
the participating employers in these Systems contribute the actuarially
determine d contribution rate in all future years.
For KTRS, the discount rate used to measure the TPL was 4.49%. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate was performed in accordance with
GASB 67. We assumed that Plan member contributions will be made at the
current contribution rates and the Employer contributions will be made at
statutorily required rates.
Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future
benefit payments of current plan employees until the 203 8 plan year and, as a
result, the Municipal Bond Index Rate was used in the determination of the SEIR
.
There was a change in the Municipal Bond Index Rate from the Prior Measurement
Date to the Measureme nt Date, so required under GASB 68, the SEIR of 4.49% at
the Measurement Date was calculated using the Municipal Bond Index Rate as of
the Measurement Date (3.56%). This change in the discount rate is considered a
change in the actuarial assumptions or other inputs under GASB 68.
Sensitivity of CERS and KTRS proportionate shares of net pension liability to
changes in the discount rate - The following table presents the net pension liability
of the District, calculated using the discount rates selected by each pension system,
as well as what the District’s net pension liability would be if it were calculated
using a discount rate that is 1 -percentage -point lower or 1 -percentage -point higher
than the current rate (I calculated the amounts i n this schedule:
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1%
Decrease

Current
Discount
Rate

1%
Increase

5.25%

6.25%

7.25%

$ 2,490,857

$ 1,974,964

$ 1,543,424

3.49%

4.49%

5.49%

CERS
Board's proportionate share of
net pension liability
KTRS
Board's proportionate share of
net pension liability

$

-

$

-

$

-

Note 7. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS
General Information about the OPEB Plan
Plan description - Teaching -certified employees of the District are provided OPEBs
through the Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of Kentucky (TRS) -a cost sharing multiple -employer defined benefit OPEB plan with a special funding
situation established to provide retirement annuity plan coverage for local school
districts and other public educational agencies in the state.
TRS was created by the
1938 General Assembly and is governed by Chapter 161 Section 220 through
Chapter 161 Section 990 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes (KRS). TRS is a blended
component unit of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and therefore is included in the
Commonwealth’s financial statements. TRS issues a publicly available financial
report that can be obtained at https://trs.ky.gov./financial -reports -information .
The state reports a liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources, and expense as a result of its statutory requi rement to contribute to the
TRS Medical Insurance and Life Insurance Plans.
The following information is
about the TRS plans:
Medical Insurance Plan
Plan description - In addition to the OPEB benefits described above, Kentucky
Revised Statue 161.675 requires TRS to provide post -employment healthcare
benefits to eligible members and dependents.
The TRS Medical Insurance benefit
is a cost -sharing multiple employer defined benefit plan with a special funding
situation. Changes made to the medical plan m ay be made by the TRS Board of
Trustees, the Kentucky Department of Employee Insurance and the General
Assembly.
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NOTE 7. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
Benefits provided - To be eligible for medical benefits, the member must have
retired either for service or disability.
The TRS Medical Insurance Fund offers
coverage to members under the age of 65 through the Kentucky Employees
Health Plan administered by the Kentucky Department of Employee Insurance.
TRS retired members are given a supplement to be used for payment of their
health insurance premium. The amount of the member’s supplement is based on
a contribution supplement table approved by the TRS Boa rd of Trustees. The
retired member pays premiums in excess of the monthly supplement.
Once
retired members and eligible spouses attain age 65 and are Medicare eligible,
coverage is obtained through the TRS Medicare Eligible Health Plan.
Contributions - In order to fund the post -retirement healthcare benefit, seven and
one-half percent (7.50%) of the gross annual payroll of members is contributed.
Three and three quarters percent (3.75) is paid by member contributions and
three quarters percent (.75%) from state appropriation and three percent (3.00%)
from the employer. The state contributes the net cost of health insurance
premiums for members who retired on or after July 1, 2010 who are in the non
Medicare eligible group. Also, the premiums collected f rom retirees as described
in the plan description and investment interest help meet the medical expenses of
the plan.
OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and
Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEBs
At June 30, 20 18, the District reported a liability of $ 678,310 for its proportionate
share of the collective net OPEB liability that reflected a reduction for state
OPEB support provided to the District. The collective net OPEB liability was
measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the
collective net OPEB was based on a projection of the District’s long -term share of
contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the projected contributions of all
participating employers, actuarially determi ned. At June 30, 2017, the District’s
proportion was 0.033741 percent . There was no proportion measured as of June
30, 2016.
The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate share of the OPEB
liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability
that was associated with the District were as follows:
District’s proportionate share of the CERS net OPEB liability
State’s proportionate share of the KTRS net OPEB
liability associated with the District

$ 678,310

Total

$ 4,308,310
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NOTE 7. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
For the year ended June 30, 20 17, the District recognized OPEB expense of
$77,296 related to CERS and $236,000 related to KTRS. The District also
recognized revenue of $236,000 for KTRS support provided by the State .
At June 30, 20 17, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of res ources related to OPEBs from the following sources:
Outflows of
Resources

Liability Experience

$

Assumption Changes

-

Inflows of
Resources

$

1,884

147,596

Investment Experience

-

-

Change in Proporation & Differences
Between Employer Contributions &
Proportionate Share of Plan
Contributions

$ 147,596

Totals

32,057

$

1,574
35,515

Of the total amount reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB,
resulting from District contributions subsequent to the measurement date and
before the end of th e fiscal year will be included as a reduction of the collective net
OPEB liability in the year ended June 30, 20 17. Other amounts reported as
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB
will be recognized in the Distri ct’s OPEB expense as follows:
Year ended June 30:
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
Thereafter

$ 19,285
19,285
19,285
19,285
27,299
7,644

Actuarial assumption - The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 20 17 actuarial
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to
all periods included in the measurement:
Investment rate of return
Projected salary increases
Inflation rate

6.25%
3.05%, average
2.30%
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Payroll Growth Rate
Healthcare cost trend rates
Pre-65

0.00% for KERS non -hazardous
Initial trend starting at 7. 25% at
January 1, 2019 and gradually
decreasing to an ultimate trend
rate of 4.05% over a period of 13
years.

Post-65

Initial trend starting at 5. 10 % at
January 1, 2019 and gradually
decreasing to an ultimate trend
rate of 4.05% over a period of 11
years.

The mortality table used for active members is RP-2000 Combined Mortality
Table projected with Scale BB to 2013 (multiplied by 50% for males and 30% for
females ). For healthy retired members and beneficiaries, the mortality table used
the RP-2000 Combined Mortality Table projected with Scale BB to 2013 ( set-back
for one year for females ) . For disabled members, the RP -2000 Combined
Disability Mortality Table projected with Scale BB to 2013 (set back four years for
males) is used for the period after disabi lity retirement.
Discount rate - The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was
5.84%. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed
that plan member contributions will be made at the current contribution rates a
nd
the employer contributions will be made at statutorily required rates.
Based on
those assumptions, the OPEB plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.
Therefore, t he long -term expected rate of return on OPEB plan investments was
applied to all periods of projected benefit payments determine the total OPEB
liability.
The following table presents the District’s proportionate share of the collective net
OPEB liability of the System, calculated using the discount rate of 5.84%, as well
as what the District’s proportionate share of the collective net OPEB liability
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 -percentage -point
lower ( 4.84%) or 1 -percenta ge-point higher ( 6.84%) than the current rate:
1% Decrease
4.84%
Systems’ net pension
liability
$ 863,111

Current Discount Rate
5.84%
$ 673,810
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NOTE 7. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS (Continued)
Sensitivity of the District’s proportionate share of the collective OPEB liability to
changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the District’s
proportionate share of the collective net OPEB liability, as well as what the
District’s proportionate share of the collective OPEB liability would be if it were
calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that were 1 -percentage -point lower or
1-percentage -point higher than the current healthcare cost tend rates:
1% Decrease

Current Trend Rate

Systems ’ net pension
liability
$ 520,298

$ 673,810

1% Increase

$ 883,715

OPEB plan fiduciary net position – Detailed information about the OPEB plan’s
fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued TRS financial
report.

NOTE 8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTENGENCIES
The District receives funding from Federal, State and Local government agencies
and private contributions. These funds are to be used for designated purposes
only. For government agency grants, if based on the grantor's review the funds
are considered not to have been used for the intended purpose, the grantors may
request a refund of monies advanced, or refuse to reimburse the District for its
disbursements. The amount of such future refunds and u nreimbursed
disbursements, if any, is not expected to be significant. Continuation of the
District's grant programs is predicated upon the grantors' satisfaction that the
funds provided are being spent as intended and the grantor's intent to continue
their programs.
The District is subject to various other legal actions in various stages of litigation,
the outcome of which is not determinable at this time.
Management of the
District and its legal counsel do not anticipate that there will be any material
effect in the basic financial statements as a result of the cases presently in
progress.
Under COBRA, employers are mandated to notify terminated employees of
available continuing insurance coverage. Failure to comply with this requirement
may put the sch ool district at risk for a substantial loss.
The District also has outstanding commitments for construction projects.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 9.

INSURANCE AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
The District is exposed to various forms of loss of assets associated with the
risks of fire, personal liability, theft, vehicula r accidents, errors and omissions,
fiduciary responsibilities, etc. Each of these risk areas is covered through the
purchase of commercial insurance. The District has purchased certain policies
which are retrospectively rated which included Worker's comp ensation
insurance.

NOTE 10.

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Interfund transfer activity for the year ended

June 30, 201 8, is as follows:

TYPE

FROM FUND

TO FUND

Operating
Operating
Operating

Capital Outlay
Building
Debt Service

Debt Service
Debt Service
General Fund

PURPOSE
Bond Payment
Bond Payment
Excess Transfer

AMOUNT
$ 35,015
$195,278
$ (1,493)

NOTE 1 1. DEFICIT OPERATING / FUND BALANCES
The Food Service Fund has a deficit net position due to recording the net
pension liability under GASB 68 and the net OPEB liability under GASB 75.
There following funds had operations that resulted in a current year deficit of
revenues over expenditures resulting in a corresponding reduction in fund
balance/net position:
School Activity Fund

$ 693

NOTE 1 2. RISK MANAGEMENT
The District is exp osed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage
to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and
natural disasters. To obtain insurance for workers’ compensation, errors and
omissions, and general liability coverage, the District participates in the
Kentucky School Boards Insurance Trust Liability Insurance Fund.
These
public entity risk pools operate as common risk management and insurance
programs for all school districts and other tax supported educationa l agencies of
Kentucky who are members of the Kentucky School Boards Association.
The
district pays an annual premium to each fund for coverage.
Contributions to
the Workers’ Compensation Fund are based on
premium rates established by
such fund in conju nction with the excess insurance carrier, subject to claims
experienced modifications and a group discount amount.
Dividends may be
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
declared, but are not payable until twenty -four (24) months after the expiration
of the self -insurance term. The Liability Insurance fund pays insurance
premiums of the participating members established by the insurance carrier.
The Trust can terminate c overage if it is unable to obtain acceptable excess
general liability coverage and for any reason by giving ninety (90) days notice.
In the event the Trust terminated coverage, any amount remaining in the Fund
(after payment of operational and administrat ive costs and claims for which
coverage was provided) would be returned to the member on a pro rata basis.
NOTE 1 3. ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS
For the year ended
J u n e 3 0 , 2 0 1 8, total payments o f $ 1 , 778,194
were made for life insurance, health insurance, KTRS matching and
administrative fees by the Commonwealth of Kentucky on behalf of the District.
These payments were recognized as on -behalf payments and recorded in the
appropriate revenue and expense accounts on the statement of activities.
On
behalf payments are not budgeted items.
On-behalf payments for the year ended June 30, 201 8 consisted of the fol lowing:
KTRS
Health insurance
HRA
Technology
Debt service
Administrative fee
Life insurance

$ 1,011,797
703,481
18,025
24,905
11,968
7,154
864

Total

$ 1,778,194

The breakdown of on -behalf payments by fund is as follows:
General Fund
School Food Service
Debt Servcie

$ 1,725,854
40,372
11,968

Total

$ 1,778,194
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET
BUDGETED AMOUNTS
ORIGINAL

REVENUES
From local sources:
Taxes:
Property
Motor vehicles
Occupational
Tuition and fees
Earnings on investments
Student activities
Other local revenues
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Federal

$

TOTAL REVENUES

FAVORABLE

FINAL

4,200,730
240,000
680,000
17,500
67,225
35,000
613,539
-

$

ACTUAL

4,200,730
240,000
680,000
17,500
67,225
35,000
613,539
-

$

4,193,382
245,348
733,854
17,258
56,306
88,163
33,353
631,400
-

(UNFAVORABLE)

$

(7,348)
5,348
53,854
17,258
38,806
20,938
(1,647)
17,861
-

5,853,994

5,853,994

5,999,064

145,070

3,411,249

3,410,649

2,793,948

(616,701)

133,275
745,366
332,387
336,778
651,461
2,954,749
510,708

133,275
745,366
332,387
336,778
651,461
2,954,749
503,487

130,690
724,771
380,591
321,701
546,272
808,861
-

(2,585)
(20,595)
48,204
(15,077)
(105,189)
(2,145,888)
(503,487)

9,075,973

9,068,152

5,706,834

(3,361,318)

(3,221,979)

(3,214,158)

292,230

3,506,388

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

(32,000)

(32,000)

1,493
-

1,493
32,000

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

(32,000)

(32,000)

1,493

33,493

(3,253,979)

(3,246,158)

293,723

3,539,881

3,253,979

3,246,158

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction
Support Services
Student
Instructional staff
District administration
School administration
Business
Plant operations and maintenance
Contingency
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES
FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 2017
FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, 2018

$

-

$

-

3,246,158
$

3,539,881

EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN BUDGETARY INFLOWS AND OUTLFLOWS AND GAAP REVENUES
AND EXPENDITURES
Both inflows and outflows are equally different in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Governmental Funds by the amount of on-behalf payments totaling $1,725,854.
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$

3,539,881

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
VARIANCE WITH
FINAL BUDGET
BUDGETED AMOUNTS
ORIGINAL

FAVORABLE

FINAL

ACTUAL

(UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES
From local sources:
Taxes:
Property

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

Motor vehicles

-

-

-

-

Utilities

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

Tuition and fees

-

-

-

-

Earnings on investments

-

-

253

253

Student activities

-

-

116

116

Community service activities

-

-

-

Other local revenues

52,174

Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Indirect Federal
Intergovernmental - Federal

49,000

4,875

75,248

86,856

63,448

(23,408)

113,646

116,549

112,926

(3,623)

-

TOTAL REVENUES

-

53,875

-

-

-

241,068

252,405

230,618

(21,787)

228,931

240,817

222,517

(18,300)

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction
Support Services
Student

-

Instructional staff

-

12,137

11,588

-

-

8,101

(3,487)

District administration

-

-

-

-

School administration

-

-

-

-

Business

-

-

-

-

Plant operations and maintenance

-

-

-

-

Facilities acquisition and construction

-

-

-

-

Debt service

-

-

-

-

Other

-

-

-

-

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

241,068

252,405

230,618

(21,787)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

-

-

-

-

Operating transfers in

-

-

-

-

Operating transfers out

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES
FUND BALANCE JULY 1, 2017
FUND BALANCE JUNE 30, 2018

$

-

$
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

KTRS
2018

District's proportion of the
net pension liability

2017

0.00%

2016

0.00%

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

0.00%

*

*

*

*

*

*

-

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

*

*

*

*

*

*

$ 1,134,000

*

*

*

*

*

*

$

756,185

*

*

*

*

*

*

149.96%

*

*

*

*

*

*

0.00%

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability

$

Commonwealth's proportionate share of the
net pension liability

$ 28,477,858

$ 31,668,071

$ 26,218,184

$ 22,706,135

Total

$ 28,477,858

$ 31,668,071

$ 26,218,184

$ 22,706,135

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability as a percentage of
its covered payroll

-

$

0.00%

-

$

0.00%

-

$

0.00%

CERS

District's proportion of the
net pension liability

2018

2017

2016

0.03374%

0.03176%

0.03241%

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability

$

1,974,964

$

1,563,641

$

1,393,503

District's covered employee payroll

$

829,376

$

851,504

$

758,340

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability as a percentage of
its covered payroll

238.13%

183.63%

183.76%

0.034942%

* The above schedules are presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years.
However, fiscal year 2015 was the first year
of implementation. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will report available information.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS
LAST 10 YEARS

KTRS
2018

Contractually required contributions

$

Contributions in relation to the
contractually required contribution

2017

1,011,797

$

1,011,797

Contribution excess (deficiency)

$

District's covered employee payroll

$

Contributions as a percentage of covered.
employee payroll

3,335,046

2016

521,071

$

521,071
$
$

30.3383%

3,203,034

2015

542,227

$

542,227
$

-

$ 3,220,343

16.2680%

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

535,076

*

*

*

*

*

*

535,076

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

151,425

*

*

*

*

*

*

151,425

*

*

*

*

*

*

756,185

*

*

*

*

*

*

20.0249%

*

*

*

*

*

*

$

-

$ 3,318,570

16.8376%

16.1237%

CERS
2018

Contractually required contributions

$

Contributions in relation to the
contractually required contribution

327,486

2017

$

179,782
$

147,704

$

District's covered employee payroll

$

829,376

$

39.4858%

179,782

$

179,782

Contribution excess (deficiency)

Contributions as a percentage of covered.
employee payroll

2016

821,504

21.8845%

2015

130,775

$

130,775
$
$

758,340

17.2449%

$
$

-

* The above schedules are presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years.
However, fiscal year 2015 was the first year
of implementation. Until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will report available information.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY
- MEDICAL INSURANCE PLAN
TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF KENTUCKY
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS

2018

District's proportion of the net
OPEB liability (asset)
District's proportionate share of the
collective net OPEB liability (asset)

$

Commonwealth's proportionate share of the
collective net OPEB liability associated
with the District

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

0.33741%

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

678,310

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

3,630,000

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

Total

$

4,308,310

District's covered employee payroll

$

3,728,469

District's proportionate share of the
collective net OPEB liability (asset) as a
percentage of its covered-employee payroll

115.55%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total OPEB liability.
* The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.
Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years.

Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULES OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS
- MEDICAL INSURANCE PLAN
TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF KENTUCKY
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS
2018

Contractually required contribution

$

Contributions in relation to the
contractually required contribution
Contribution excess (deficiency)

$

District's covered employee payroll

$

Contributions as a percentage of covered.
employee payroll

* Schedule above is intended to show information for 10 years.

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

38,857

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

38,857

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

3,728,469

1.0422%

Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

NOTE A: PENSION PLANS
Change of benefit terms:
The following changes were made by the Kentucky Legislature and reflected in the
valuation performed as of June 30 listed below:
2009: A new benefit tier for members who first participate on or after September 1, 2008
was introduced which included the following changes:
1. Tiered Structure for benefit accrual rates
2. New retirement eligibility requirements
3. Different rules for the computation of final average compensation
2014: A cash balance plan was introduced for members whose participation date is on or
after January 1, 2014.
Change of assumptions:
The following changes were made by the Kentucky Legislature and reflected in the
valuation performed as of June 30 listed below:
2015
λ
λ
λ
λ
λ
λ

λ

The assumed investment rate of return was decreased from 7.75 % to 7.50%
The assumed rate of inflation was reduced from 3.50% to 3.25%
The assumed rate of wage inflation was reduced from 1.00% to 0.75%
Payroll growth assumption was reduced from 4.50% to 4.00%
The mortality table used for active members is RP -2000 Combined Mortality Table
projected with Scale BB to 2013 (multiplied by 50 % for males and 30% for females).
For healthy retired members and bene ficiaries, the mortality table used is the RP 2000 Combined Mortality Table projected with Scale BB to 2013 (set back 1 year for
females). For disabled members, the RP -2000 Combined Disabled Mortality Table
projected with Scale BB to 2013 (set back 4 years for males) is used for the period
after disability retirement. There is some margin in the current mortality tables for
possible future improvement in mortality rates and that margin will be reviewed
again when the next experience investigation is conduc ted.
The assumed rates of Retirement, Withdrawal and Disability were updated to more
accurately reflect experience.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

(Continued)

NOTE B. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PLANS
Changes of benefit terms -With the passage pf House Bill 471, the eligibility for non -single
subsidies (NSS) for the KEHP -participating members who retired prior to July 1, 2010 is
restored, but the state will only finance, via KEHP “Shared Responsib ility” contributions,
the costs of the NSS related to those KEHP -participating members who retired on or after
July 1, 2010.
Methods and assumptions used in the actuarially determined contributions -The actuarially
determined contribution rates, as a perce ntage of payroll, used to determine the actuarially
determined contribution amounts in the Schedule of Employer Contributions are calculated
as of the indicated valuation date. The following actuarial methods and assumptions (from
the indicated actuarial valuations) were used to determine contribution rates reported in
that schedule for the year ending June 30, 20 17:
Valuation Date
Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method
Remaining Amortization Period
Asset Valuation Method

Inflation
Salary increases, including wage inflation

June 30, 2015
Entry Age Normal
Level Percent of Pay
28 Years, Closed
20% of the difference between the
market value of assets and the
expected actuarial value of assets
is recognized
3.25%
4.00%, aver age

Life Insurance Plan
Plan description -Life Insurance Plan - TRS administers the life insurance plan as provided
by Kentucky Revised Statue 161.655 to eligible active and retired members.
The TRS Life
Insurance benefit is a cost -sharing multiple employ er defined benefit plan with a special
funding situation. Changes made to the life insurance plan may be made by the TRS Board
of Trustees and the General Assembly.
Benefits provided -TRS provides a life insurance benefit of five thousand dollars payable
for
members who retire based on service or disability.
TRS provides a life insurance benefit of
two thousand dollars payable for is active contributing members.
The life insurance benefit
is payable upon the death of the member to the member’s estate or
to a party designated by
the member.
Contributions -In order to fund the post -retirement life insurance benefit, three hundredths
of one percent (.03%) of the gross annual payroll of members is contributed by the state.
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Notes to Required Supplementary Information

(Continued)

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to OPEBs
At June 30, 2017, the District did not report a liability for its proportionate share of the
collective net OPEB liability for life insurance benefits because the State of Kentucky
provides the OPEB support directly to TRS on behalf of the District.
The amount
recognized by the District as its proportionate share of the OPEB liability, the related State
support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability that was associated with the
District were as follows:
District’s proportionate share of net OPEB liability
State’s proportionate share of net OPEB
Liability associated with the District
Total
For the year ended June 30, 20 17, the District recognized OPEB expense of
revenue of $ 3,000 for support provided by the State.

$

-0-

22,000
$ 22,000
$ 3,000 and

OPEB plan fiduciary n et position - Detailed information about the OPEB plan’s fiduciary
net position is available in the separately issued TRS financial report.
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2018
TOTAL
SEEK

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Taxes - current
Due from other funds

NONMAJOR

CAPITAL OUTLAY

FSPK

DEBT SERVICE

GOVERNMENTAL

FUND

FUND

FUNDS

FUNDS

$

-

$

-

-

$

-

-

$

-

-

TOTAL ASSETS AND RESOURCES

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Due to other funds

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCES
Unreserved
Designated
Capital Projects
Debt Retirement
TOTAL FUND BALANCES
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

$

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$

See independent auditors' report.
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$

-

$
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
And Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018
TOTAL
SEEK

REVENUES
From local sources:
Taxes:
Property
Motor vehicle
Occupational
Earnings on investments
Intergovernmental - State
Intergovernmental - Indirect Federal

NONMAJOR

CAPITAL OUTLAY

FSPK

DEBT SERVICE

GOVERNMENTAL

FUND

FUND

FUNDS

FUNDS

$

TOTAL REVENUES

35,015
-

$

35,015

195,278
-

$

195,278

-

$

-

195,278
35,015
230,293

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Debt service
Facilities acquisition and construction
Debt issuance costs

-

-

228,800
-

228,800
-

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

-

-

228,800

228,800

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES

35,015

195,278

(228,800)

1,493

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

(35,015)

(195,278)

228,800
-

228,800
(230,293)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

(35,015)

(195,278)

228,800

(1,493)

EXCESS OF REVENUE AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER FINANCING USES

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

.
FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 2017
FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 2018

$

-

See independent auditors' report.
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$

-

$

-

$

-

ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Assets, Receipts, Disbursements, and Liabilities
School Activity Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Anchorage
Elementary

CASH BALANCE - JULY 1, 2017

$

60,847

RECEIPTS
School activities and projects
Athletic activities

$

104,021
38,631

TOTAL RECEIPTS

142,652

DISBURSEMENTS
School activities and projects
Athletic activities

105,742
37,603

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

143,345

CASH BALANCE - JUNE 30, 2018

60,154

Accounts Receivable - June 30, 2018
Accounts Payable - June 30, 2018

-

DUE TO STUDENT GROUPS - JUNE 30, 2018

$

See independent auditors' report.
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60,154

State Committee for School Districts
Members of the Board of Education of
Anchorage Independent School District

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency , or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance .
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore,
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
Given these limitation s, during our audit we did we did not identify any deficiencies
in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the District in a
separate letter dated October 30, 2018.
Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Anchorage Independent
School District’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The result of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.
In addition, the results of our tests disclosed no material instances of noncompliance
of specific state statutes or regulations identified in Appendix II of the Independent
Auditor’s Contract – State Requirements.
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State Committee for School District Audits
Members of the Board of Education of
Anchorage Independent School District

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Amick & Company
Louisville, Kentucky
October 30, 2018
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Finding 2017-01
Status: Corrected
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MANAGEMENT
LETTER
POINTS
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ANCHORAGE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Management Letter Comments
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

COMMENT 2018-1
OLD OUTSTANDING CHECKS
Condition
During our cash audit procedures, we noted that the outstanding checklist for
the operating account at June 30, 2018, contained some checks that were over
one year old. Several of these checks were made payable to employees of the
District.
Criteria
The District does not have a formal, clearly defined policy for disposition of
uncashed checks. This causes additional time to be spent by personnel to
reconcile the bank accounts each month.
Recommendation
We recommend that checks and other uncleared reconciling items that are
over one year old be investigated and removed from the bank reconciliation .
Manageme nt’s Response
Management has instituted action to determine the disposition of these
checks. Management will review their policies concerning uncashed checks
and understands the importance of ensuring that cash accounts are accurate.
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